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Re: CDWG

From Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Date Thu 8/15/2024 4:59 PM

To Lindsey Meech <Lindsey.Meech@sourcewell-mn.gov>

Cc David Duhn <David.Duhn@sourcewell-mn.gov>

Thank you for the update.

Precious Merriweather
= Procurement Agent |

Procurement

12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor « Gainesville « FL » 32601

352-374-5202 (office)

352-337-6269 (Direct)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Lindsey Meech <Lindsey.Meech@sourcewell-mn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Precious Merriweather <pmerriweather@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: David Duhn <David.Duhn@sourcewell-mn.gov>

Subject: CDWG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon —

| received your voicemail and wanted to follow up with an email. CDWG has been awarded another
contract 121923-CDW

CDWG: Contract 121923-CDW |_Sourcewell (sourcewell-mn.gov)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Lindsey Meech | Senior Supplier Development Specialist
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Office: 218-895-4123 Cell: 218-371-6143
Website: www.sourcewell-mn.gov
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